

Mr Colin MacDonald
Aliro Group
Gateway Plaza
1 Macquarie Place
Sydney NSW 2000

01/04/2022

Dear Mr MacDonald

**Prospect Logistics Estate
Construction Out of Hours Request (SSD-10399-PA-19)**

I refer to your letter dated 21 March 2022 seeking the Planning Secretary's agreement to vary the approved hours of construction for the Prospect Logistics Estate, pursuant to Condition B39 of SSD-10399.

I understand you are requesting the following variation to the approved hours of construction:

Day	Time
Monday – Friday	5:30am – 7:00pm
Saturday	5:30am – 4:00pm
Sunday (irregular occurrences only)	7:00am – 4:00pm

The Department has reviewed the request and agrees to the variation in hours of construction until **31 May 2022**, subject to the following conditions:

- adjoining residences must be informed of the changes to construction hours and be provided with the Site Manager's contact details
- a complaints register must be kept on site at all times
- the works and associated mitigation measures undertaken during the extended hours must align with those identified in Table 1 of your letter dated 21 March 2022
- the variation can be terminated at any time by the Department if the Department deems unreasonable impacts are being generated through the increased construction hours which are not being managed appropriately.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Bianca Thornton at (02) 8217 2040 or via email at bianca.thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Pamela Morales
Acting Team Leader - Industry
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary